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MEMORANDUM        MEMO NO.  
          QI-2413 
 
TO: QUEST Integration Health Plans 
 
FROM: Judy Mohr Peterson, PhD 
 Med-QUEST Division Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: MEDICAID FEE-FOR-SERVICE RATES FOR ALL NURSING AND HOSPICE FACILITIES 
  EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2024 
 
 
Please find the Medicaid Fee-For-Service (FFS) rates for FY2025 for all Nursing and Hospice Facilities 
participating providers listed in the attachments as follows: 
 
Effective 07/01/2024 thru 12/31/2024: 
Attachment A:  Waitlisted Rates 
Attachment B:  Summary of Nursing Facility Rates 
Attachment C:  Subacute Rate Summary 
Attachment D:  Hospice Contracted Nursing Facility Rates - 2 pages 
 
Effective 07/01/2024 thru 06/30/2025: 
Attachment E:  Acute PPS Rates 
Attachment F:  Critical Access Hospital Acute Interim Rates 
Attachment G:  Critical Access Hospital Nursing Facility Interim Rates 
 
OAHU AND NEIGHBOR ISLAND HOSPICE NURSING FACILITY CARE RATES (Attachment D) 
Under current regulations, the Medicaid agency reimburses Hospice provider who have contracted 
with Medicaid Nursing Facilities 95% of the current Nursing Facility Medicaid FFS rate.  Nursing Facility 
Care is on a per diem basis. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Myrna Maramag, Accountant at (808) 692-7983. 
 
Attachments 

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAHb3nDXpcfCEF9VFRGLjWkHsW-iFa5QiF
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